
7/16/68 

Dear Jim, 

Jim Schmitt, the man who discovered the Drennan Brown FB1F report, hes Cane up with materiel that relates to it. Paul Hock has sent me a copy of which the beat copy I can make is attached. YOn-will recall that a week ago we Mentioned Unto*? briefly. 

In the event this bee not entreated your attention, note Milteerte trip, just before the:assassination included New Ortaans.I marked this part. 

that 
have 

Please Also note his acquaintance with and liking for one R.E. Davis of Dallas. Before asking Penn about this, I wonder if Baxley has don anything on it? I do not want to cross wires. 

As of now I expect to spend some time this week at the Archives and will check this further, ,for it fits with the new bock, 07UP D'ETAT and I will hseeldiugthi. and whatever elae isaVailable, Part of this file ii,withheld. I am hoping with this files as a beginning to be able to locate the one I say more than two yeamegaSnd that the Archives now cannot locate. 

`rem. intera~►1 eVidenee, it would seem that the FBI's source was thelfiemi4eitielnfermait. 

Aiwa the:end-of last week, the official trsnseript of the fires proceeding on Drennan's extradietion was not yet available. I am trying to get it and will let you know when 1 have it. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


